Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: ' .
Sent: Trnursday, March 29, 2007 2:09 PM :

To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC) .
Cec: Doyle, Glenn (CDC/NIOSH/EID); Chen, Jihong (Jane) (CDC/NIOSH/EID) (CTR)
Subject: 103 - mineseal Comments

Mame

Organization
retired IBM Endicott employee

Email
Address
Comments
'ama  year employee from the IBM Endicott facility.l was one of the = | | I I (]
) . operation in prior to is being put into operation in From that time until
' I was directly involved with the equipment maintenance,and
equipment.ln . | was diagnosed with: " I 'was treated with
chemo therapy from ~of
through I'am now considered in remission.My immune system has been compromised

from the chemo therapy thus demands frequent checkups/doctor visits for associated medical issues.




